Glocester Town Council Meeting June 1, 2023 @ 6:45 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. TDD #401-568-1422.

YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available. Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to *watch* the proceedings not

participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Any discussions, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council related to Sessions pertaining to potential litigation or work sessions pertaining to litigation - Discussion and/or Action
- IV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes take in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action

OPEN SESSION AT 7:30 P.M.

- V. Pledge of Allegiance
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Public Hearings

A. CONTINUATION from Public Hearing Opened on May 18, 2023:

- 1. Chapter 350-VII Special Regulations, Section 58.1 Cannabis, Addition of : Cannabis Retail Sales- Discussion and/or action
- 2. Chapter 350 Zoning Attachment 1- Table of Use Regulations . Addition of: Cannabis land use- by Special Use permit in Zone B2 (highway commercial) and Zone I (Industrial)- Discussion and/or action
- B. Glocester Board of Licensing Discussion and/or Action
 - Special Event License Chapter 174- Discussion and/or Action Applicant/Owner: Albert L. Hill, Sr. Location: 417 Putnam Pike - Hill's Tavern
 Applicant socks to amond provide provide (Dec. 15, 2022) Special Event
 - Applicant seeks to amend previously approved (Dec. 15, 2022) Special Event's

2.	Special Event License - Chapter 175 - Discussion and/or Action	
	Applicant:	Nick Guarino
	Owner:	Sunrise Associates, LLC
	Location:	2469 Putnam Pike - Old Volks Haus
Applicant seeks to conduct a one day Car Show on said property		

- VIII. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of May 4, 2023 and May 18, 2023; Special meeting of May 11, 2023
- IX. Unfinished Business

1.

- A. Boards and Commissions
 - Appointments- Terms to run concurrent with the Town Council- Discussion and /or Action
 - a. Affordable Housing Advisory Board- two year term to expire 12/2024- 4 positions
 - b. EDC-Position # 2- two year term to expire 12/2024
- X. New Business
 - A. Economic Development Town Branding Initiative presentation Discussion and/or Action
 - B. Personnel
 - 1. Public Safety Animal Control
 - a. Two Part-Time Animal Control Shelter Workers Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Bldg/Zoning Dept.
 - a. Consideration/Approval of Vacation Carry Over Discussion and/or Action
 - C. ARPA Funds: Consideration of use for town park planning Discussion and/or Action
 - D. Town Council 2023 Summer Meeting Schedule Discussion and/or Action
- XI. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XII. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XIII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XIV. Open Forum
- XV. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1) "Any discussions of the job performance, character, or physical or mental health of a person or persons provided that the person or persons affected shall have been notified in advance in writing and advised that they may require that the discussion be held at an open meeting"- Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) "Sessions pertaining to potential litigation, or work sessions pertaining to potential litigation"- Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council
- XVI. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XVII. Adjourn